January 23, 1970

Mr. G. R. Ewart, III
Assistant Secretary

C. Brewer & Company

P. 0. Box 3470
Honolulu, Hawaii 96801

Dear Mr. Ewart:

Pursuant to our letter to you of December 10,
1969 regarding approval by the Land Use Commission
of the petition by C. Brewer & Company, Limited
(A69-222) to amend the land use district boundaries
at Waiehu, Maui, this is to advise that one of the
tax map keys was incorrectly listed. The corrected
tax map key (underscored) is listed below:

.Location Tax Map Key Change Acreage
Waiehu, Maui  3-2-13: portion of 1 Agricultural 180
3-3-01: portion of 16 to Urban

Very truly yours,

RAMON DURAN
Executive Officer

cc: Maui Planning Comm,
Department of Taxation
Maui Tax Assessor
Dept. of Land & Nat. Res,




